
1

Nick Humble

From: Everett Steele <Everett.Steele@designethos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 12:33 PM

To: Nick Humble; Kassandra Thompson

Cc: Nathan Lopp; Kassidy Teel

Subject: RE: NEO Galley - Pre-Bid Question - Casework

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Let’s use Momentum Hyde CV – color TBD 

Price: 

  

$52.00 / YD 

Color: 

  

Cyprus 

Product Number: 

  

09505153 

Content: 

  

100% Clean Vinyl/Phthalate Free 

Reduced Environmental Impact: 

  

GREENGUARD Certified 

Railroaded: 

  

No 

Backing: 

  

Polyester 

Finish: 

  

Protective Overcoat? 

Durability: 
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1,000,000 * D.R. 

Flame Resistance: 

  

CA Bulletin 117 2013, UFAC Class 1, NFPA 260 Class 1 

Width: 

  

54" 

Color Fastness: 

  

A5 - AATCC 16 opt 3, CLASS 5 

Weight: 

  

2.36 lb 

Maintenance: 

  

WS - Water-Based Cleaning Agents or Foam, Bleach Cleanable (10:1) 
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From: Nick Humble <nhumble@crossland.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 12:23 PM 

To: Everett Steele <Everett.Steele@designethos.com>; Kassandra Thompson <kassandra.thompson@designethos.com> 

Cc: Nathan Lopp <nlopp@crossland.com>; Kassidy Teel <kteel@crossland.com> 

Subject: RE: NEO Galley - Pre-Bid Question - Casework 

 

*** C A U T I O N ! External Email - Links May Not Be Safe *** 

Everett, 

 

I think we are just needing a basis of design for pricing, and if that changes, we can adjust the pricing via 

change order either up or down. 
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Thank you, 

 

     

Nick Humble 

Director of Preconstruction – Midwest Division 

833 S. East Ave.  I   P.O. Box 45 

Columbus, KS 66725 

 

c: 620-704-8565 

t: 620-429-1414 

nhumble@crossland.com 

www.crossland.com 

 

         

Trust  Responsibility  Integrity  Passion  

 

From: Everett Steele <Everett.Steele@designethos.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 11:13 AM 

To: Nick Humble <nhumble@crossland.com>; Kassandra Thompson <kassandra.thompson@designethos.com> 

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

Nick, 

We do not have that vinyl selected as of yet.  We need to coordinate that selec<on with the furniture to be 

selected.  We can discuss the furniture in the mee<ng on Tuesday. I will reach out to NEO David Holman and 

Amy Ishmael  about the furniture so that we can move forward with this selec<on. 
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From: Nick Humble <nhumble@crossland.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 10:30 AM 

To: Everett Steele <Everett.Steele@designethos.com>; Kassandra Thompson <kassandra.thompson@designethos.com> 

Cc: Nathan Lopp <nlopp@crossland.com>; Kassidy Teel <kteel@crossland.com> 

Subject: NEO Galley - Pre-Bid Question - Casework 
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*** C A U T I O N ! External Email - Links May Not Be Safe *** 

Everett, 

 

Please provide finish for the vinyl upholstered seat back and cushion shown on elevation C,D/A1.3 detail 

G/A1.4. 

 

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

 

From: Charles McMakin <charles.mcmakin@woodsystems.net>  

Sent: Tuesday, February 3, 2026 2:27 PM 

To: Nick Humble <nhumble@crossland.com>; Nathan Lopp <nlopp@crossland.com> 

Subject: 26-0137 Northeastern Oklahoma A&M College Student Union Galley Renovation  

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
  

Thank you, 
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.  

 

Charles McMakin 
Estimator 
Wood Systems Inc. 

5531 E Admiral PL 
Tulsa, OK 74115 
| Mobile: (918) 289-5993 
charles.mcmakin@woodsystems.net | https://www.woodsystems.net/ 

  

 

IMPORTANT!!! Crossland will never request to change ACH/wire transfer information by email. If you receive such a request, 

please contact the Legal Department at 620-429-1414.  


